
tom1@drrheology.com

From: tom1@drrheology.com
Sent: 29 October 2012 12:43
To: 'professional.standards@cheshire.pnn.police.uk'
Cc: 'Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK'; 'Pam@hogans.co.uk'; 

'Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk'; 'Debbie.Matthews@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk'; 
'Helen@hogans.co.uk'; 'Gemma.Vine@farleys.com'; 'Pam@hogans.co.uk'; Steve 
Robinson (steve.robinson@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk)

Subject: 12 10 24 Investigation of Sexual Assault and Physical assault

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'professional.standards@cheshire.pnn.police.uk'

'Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK'

'Pam@hogans.co.uk'

'Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk'

'Debbie.Matthews@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk'

'Helen@hogans.co.uk'

'Gemma.Vine@farleys.com' Read: 29/10/2012 12:48

'Pam@hogans.co.uk'

Steve Robinson 
(steve.robinson@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk)

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL TO THE PARTIES NAMED ONLY 
 
Without prejudice.  
 
Dear Chief Constable Of Cheshire,  
 
1. My 11 yr daughter Aurora returned from a day at mum's house. Aurora told me she was 
asked by her mum what was concerning her. My daughter replied to her that she was 
concerned that Ken Redman had ever been in her life, and that she was disgusted that he 
had groped at her (Aurora). Mum replied 'ok', and that was it.  
 
2. I have reported before about this, and Aurora wants to talk to the police.  
 
3. Aurora's mum has tried to pervert the course of justice.  
 
4. Andrea Blears of EPSS is also guilty of trying to pervert the course of justice by 
pretending to carry out an investigation. Andrea Blears has blatantly shown her personal 
preferences and prejudice towards Mrs Dobbie and Ken Redman ahead of the children. Andrea 
has put her own personal likes of Mrs Dobbie, and dislike of Mr Dobbie, before the 
integrity of her professional status.   
 
5. I request that the sexual assault and emotional abuses on Aurora Dobbie be investigated 
properly so that my child can be safe from further sexual approaches from this man.  
 
6. I also ask that the physical assault on my little boy Orion is investigated correctly 
and professionally.  
 
If you cannot, or will not do this, can you please tell me why and tell me what you 
consider the proper action or protocol to take to protect my child.  
 
Best regards,  
Tom Dobbie 
DrRheology Limited 
Technical Office 
6 Coventry Avenue, 
Great Sutton, 
Ellesmere Port, 



Cheshire, 
CH66 2GL 
 
Mobile  07900 808 600 
 
e‐mail : Tom1@DrRheology.com  
Public web :www.DrRheology.com  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e‐mail or the 
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent of 
a system responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender and delete all copies. 
The  information is confidential between the sender and the recipient. If you do not 
accept this, then please delete the email and inform the sender. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail  


